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July 5, 2010

Florene Davidson, Secretary

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re: NMOCD Case No. 14500: Application of COG Operating LLC for
Designation of a Non-Standard Oil Spacing and Proration Unit and for Compulsory
Pooling, Chaves County, NM

Re: NMOCD Case No. 14501: Application of COG Operating LLC for
Designation of a Non-Standard Oil Spacing and Proration Unit and for Compulsory
Pooling, Lee County, NM

Dear Ms. Davidson:

On behalf of COG Operating LLC, please continue the hearings on these
applications to the July 22, 2009 hearing docket. They are currently scheduled to
be heard on July 8, 2010. Mr. Bruce (for Cimarex) concurs with this request.

Very truly yours,

J. Scott Hall
JSH:kw

cc: James Bruce, Esqg.
Ms. Jan Spradlin
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